

PHS Pirate Booster Meeting March FINAL Minutes

March 9, 2021 - 7pm Virtual Zoom Meeting

Attendance:

Dr Lisa Small
Tony Medina
Kim Glaser
TerrieAnn Jones
Jen Lang
Dan Jones
Deana Paddack
Jen Tallian
Kim Huefner-Wilson
Deb Gabriel
Lauren Williming
Brandie Langer
Colleen Hubbard
Jennifer Krieg
Jen Brack
Shelli Sarg
Laura Lazicki
Lisa Patano
Katy Stoffel
Rose Breitzman
Rebecca Zach
Jordyn Bolber
Barbara Lach
Danielle Smith
John Williams

Call to Order: 7:02 pm by TerrieAnn. Motioned by Kim. Second motioned by Lisa.

Agenda Approval: Katy motioned to approve Agenda, Deb second motioned to approve. Agenda approved.

February Minutes Approval: Lisa motioned to approve the February Minutes. Colleen second motioned. February Minutes approved.

Treasurer: Kim had a question about a check that we should have received from a teacher for a purchase from the Pirate Treasures School Store. Kim will follow up with

Dan on the name of the teacher. Deb motioned to approve the February Financial Report as is. Katy second motioned. Approved.

Welcome Dr. Small

Dr Small shared three items:

- End of school year: Don't be afraid to do something creative.
 - Thanking all booster clubs for being creative in trying to plan events for the end of the school year. Continue to keep an open mind as we look at senior events. Don't be afraid to do something creative...vendors are willing to do things that they wouldn't before. Kim (Glaser) meets with other activities directors. Tony (Medina) meets with the other principals. Try to share as much as we can with other schools.
- Have an ask - Is it realistic? Need 5-10 volunteers from the boosters to help with the vaccine clinics.
 - Vaccines - exploring all options to get staff vaccinated. Working with MABAS division 1 to get sites set up for vaccinations. While waiting on that we were able to get appointments elsewhere for everyone that wanted them. Now have vaccine available. PHS and Schaumburg will be sites for other educators and seniors in the area.
 - Osco Drug thinks they will have vaccine available for clinics on 3/17 at PHS and 3/18 at Schaumburg HS.
 - MABAS / Fire department is working with Cook County to get more vaccines.
 - Now for the ask: If we need help at the clinics would the Boosters be able to gather 5-10 people to help? The clinics would be 6 hours 11-5, volunteers 8-5 pm to get training. Need to check to see if it can be broken down into shifts. March 17th/April 7th at PHS, March 18th at Schaumburg.
 - Jen Lang responded- as a booster club we are willing to support this.
- Answer any questions.
 - Dr Small shared that today ISBE moved the guidelines of 6ft down to 3ft.
 - Teachers that are remote - will they return back after vaccination? That is the plan.
 - College Board testing - various testing options. Can't use an ipad. Will have more info upcoming.

Vice President: Recruitment for next year.

- 2021-2022 school year board positions - Deana has a google sheet with your current position. Do you want to continue or are you interested in another position? The link to the sheet will be included in the email with the minutes from this meeting.

President:

- Senior Signs - Thank you Tony, Kim, and everyone at the high school for delivering the signs! Was very meaningful for the students to receive them from the teachers.
- Senior Banner - Last year the banner was partially funded by the Boosters and by other sponsors. Will gather prices and will discuss this along with other year end activities.

Committee Updates:

- Scholarship - Katy
 - Not many applications so far (about 20).
 - Deadline is March 15th.
 - Keep spreading the word!
- Dave Seiffert Positive Impact Award - Jen L
 - Final version is in the Committee report
 - On May 14th will present the 2021 award to Dave's family at a baseball game. (It's also Dave's birthday.)
 - Plaque may be about \$550. Boosters will donate \$100. Will need other donors to cover the remaining costs.
- 5K - Shelli & Brandie
 - 150 virtual racers right now
 - 10 sponsors - Have covered cost of the shirts
 - Auction is open but not live. About 46 items in there now. Items can be reviewed now.
 - 50/50 is up to \$1460. Will sell some at packet pickup
 - Accepting registrations with tshirts until March 19th. May discount registration after since tshirt won't be included.
 - April 5th packet pick up.
 - Will be giving out 2 suggested routes. Deb asked about stenciling Pirates on the street or pavement like the Park District did for the Turkey Trot on the bike path.
 - Mr Medina can send out an email about the 5K.
 - Suggested to put it on the alumni pages

Principal Update: Mr. Medina

- The last 6 weeks have been busy. It's great to see sports and more activity in the building. Next round of sports are starting.
- Mr Fischer-Rode was the Illinois Chess Coach of the year!
- Senior activities - working hard to finalize dates for events.
 - May 23rd for graduation at the Now Center (formerly Sears Centre)
 - May 8th for senior prom - formal sitdown dinner with entertainment. Working out the details.
 - Senior parade - Evening of Friday 5/21
 - Senior awards - hope to have something in the stadium (20% capacity outdoors).

- Consistently have about 600 students in the building each day.
- Will have more info after the board meeting.
- Need more parents to take the 5essential survey
- SAT prep - generally offer 2 practice SAT's. Offer SAT prep courses. Try to prep students organically thru our curriculum. Planning to offer the SAT to the juniors in April.

New Business: No new business

Adjourned at 8:15pm

Motion to adjourn by Deb. Kim 2nd motioned. Meeting adjourned.